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Freedom of Information Request 20 121 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 20 121 / AA / LB / IO 
Name:     
Date:     7 August 2020 
Address:     
 

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
I am writing to request information under the freedom of information Act 2000. In order to make this as 
quick and painless as possible for your department, I have been very specific in my request regarding lone 
worker solutions that you may have procured. Please can you provide me with answers to the following: 
 
• How many lone workers does your organisation have?  
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust (“the Trust”) has a Lone Worker Policy in which ‘lone 
working’ may be defined as any situation or location in which someone works without a colleague 
nearby; or when someone is working out of sight or earshot of another colleague. The Health and 
Safety Executive (HSE) defines lone workers as those who work by themselves without close or 
direct supervision.’ The Trust employs 3,167 staff so anyone of these workers could be classed as a 
lone worker within their working day. 
 
• Do you have an existing contract in place with a lone worker solutions supplier?   
The Trust does not have an existing contract in place with a lone worker solutions supplier. 
If Yes: 
• How many devices do you have in place?  
• What type of device / app is deployed to staff?  
• What was the total value of the contract awarded?  
• What is the price per unit?  
• What date was the contract started?  
• What date does the contract end?  
• Is there a potential extension applicable to this existing contract? If so, how long is it?  
• We you or have you applied that extension?  
• Who is your current supplier?  
• Was this contract accessed via a Framework?  
• When you go back out to market will you do this independently or via a framework?  
• Who is responsible for reviewing the market prior to next contract agreement? 
 
 
 
 



           
  
 
 
 
  

 

  
www.humber.nhs.uk 

HumberNHSFT 

 

Caring, Learning and Growing 

If No: 
 
• Please provide the name, email address and contact number of the person(s) responsible for health, 
safety and risk management of your staff?  
 
The name of the person responsible for Health & Safety at the Trust is: 
 
Mr Paul Dent 
Safety & Information Manager 
Email: pdent@nhs.net 
Tel: 01482 477859 
 
The name of the person responsible for Risk Management at the Trust is: 
 
Mr Oliver Sims 
Corporate Risk Manager 
Email: oliver.sims@nhs.net  
Telephone: 01482 301700 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 
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